

## Grose View Public School

~ A future focused school ~



T:\Office\Medical\Ltr - Impetigo.Doc

14 May 2021

Dear Parents/Carers

## **IMPETIGO (SCHOOL SORES)**

We have been notified of a case of Impetigo (School Sores) at school.

If your child shows the following symptoms, please see your doctor:

• small red spots which change into blisters; usually occurring on the face, hands or scalp

Treatment by your doctor is recommended.

You will need to keep your child at home until treatment starts and sores should be kept covered.

I appreciate your assistance in this regard.

Yours sincerely

Matt Carter Principal

249 Grose Wold Road, Grose Vale NSW 2753 Email: groseview-p.school@det.nsw.edu.au Website: www.groseview-p.school.nsw.edu.au